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From: McLearen, Douglas C 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 5:05 PM 

To: 'tmckenna@keatingnet.com'; Boyer, James N NAP; Cutler, Jean 

Cc: Shaffer, Mark (PHMC); Reynolds, Samuel L NAP; McLearen, Douglas C; 

jfmusil@urbanengineers.com 

Subject: RE: SugarHouse 

 

  

 

It is the opinion of the State Historic Preservation Office that there should be no ground-disturbing activities 

on the site other than those related to archaeology until the 106 process is over. We are still in consultation. 

 

  

 

Douglas C. McLearen 

Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission Bureau for Historic Preservation 

Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2nd Floor 400 North Street Harrisburg, 

Pennsylvania 17120-0093  

 

Phone: (717) 772-0925 

Fax (717) 772-0920  

 

dmclearen@state.pa.us  

 





The Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape Indian Tribe is a New Jersey State Recognized American Indian Tribe (S.C.R. 1982 No.73; N.J.P.L. 1995 c. 295; N.J.S. 52:16A-53 et. seq.)
!"#$%&$'()$*++,-,*./#$0,.1$.1/$23"*-*41.,56$7*"#$6+$.1/$'*".,468/ Lenni-9/"*:/$'*.,6";

PO Box 544 * 18 East Commerce Street * Bridgeton, NJ 08302

Phone: 856-455-6910 Fax: 856-455-5338

www.nanticoke-lenape.org www.nanticoke-lenape.info

January 8, 2008

Dear Ms. Hillary Regan:

The Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape Tribal Council has reviewed the information regarding the
destruction of artifacts at the !SugarHouse" site. Our tribal government is dedicated to the
preservation of sites of historic significance. It appears that the current development at this
location will destroy items of importance to our people. The remains and artifacts of our
ancestors are routinely disturbed and disrespected throughout the region. This letter is to
indicate our concern that this will also be the case at the site in question and to verify that we are
in support of a more full review of the site.

Sincerely,

Chief Mark Gould
Tribal Chairman

Tribal Council
Mark Gould, Chairman

Lewis Pierce, Co-Chairman

Urie Ridgeway, Secretary

Roberta Flores, Treasurer

Patricia Rosello

John Norwood

Tina Pierce Fragoso

Christy Pierce

Orwig Pierce








































